Grady County Commissioners
Business Meeting Packet

January 5, 2021

Commissioners

JUNE KNIGHT -DIST 1
RAY PRINCE —DIST 2
KEITH MOYE - DIST 3
LAFAYE COPELAND - DIST 4
PHILLIP DREW —DIST 5




GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Keith Moye, Chairman Phillip Drew, Vice Chair June

Knight

District 3 District 5 District

1

Ray Prince J.C. (Buddy) Johnson LaFaye
Copeland
District 2 County Administrator District

4

Regular Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda
January 5,2021 9 AM

Executive Duties

Call to Order — 9:00 AM (Administrator)

Call for Nomination and vote on Chair Position 2020 (Administrator)
Invocation/Pledge

Officer/Committee Nominations

Call for Vice- Chair 2021

Call for Clerk 2021

Call for Attorney 2021

911 Committee Members

Golden Triangle Representatives (2)

Adoption of Agenda
Public Comments (3mins)
Presentations

Antoinette Russell with Archives Social

Cortespondence
A Calendar of events

Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday, 01/18/2021
Regular Board Meeting, 01/19/2021, 6:00 pm

Consent Items — (One motion)

C001-21 Approval Regular Meeting Minutes and Executive Session Minutes from 12-15-2020

C002-21 Approval of Teresa Groves to continue serving on the Georgia Pines Community Service
Board

C003-21 Approval of the Hart Plat

C004-21 Approval of the Cedarhaven Farms and Cleve Harrell Farms Plat

C005-21 Approval of the Consensus vote to waive the fees for the Land Disturbing Permit for the

City Waterline Project

C006-21 Approval of the Consensus vote to advertise for the position of Animal Control Director
C007-21 Approval of the Consensus vote to approve the Alcoholic Beverage License Renewal for
Aziz Damani, Grady Truck Stop, 2499 US Hwy 319 S Thomasville, GA 31792
Amit Soniminde, Beachton Georgia Business, 1494 US Hwy 319 S Thomasville, GA 31792
Dollar General Store #16839, 109 Gray Rd Cairo, GA 39827




C008-21 Authorization for Barbara Darus, to accept checks, cash, debit cards and/or credit cards for payment
on behalf of Grady County.

V. Formal Actions
None

New and unfinished Business
Otdinances follow-up
Cost to give addresses instead of Lot Numbers
Ourdinance Change to County Administrator.
VII. Executive Session
Personnel

VIII. Reportts

a. Attorney’s Report
b.

VIII. Adjournment




GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING MINUTES
December 15, 2020 Meeting

The Grady County Board of Commissioners met on December 15, 2020 at 6:00 pm for a regular
meeting. Commissioners Keith Moye, June Knight, Ray Prince, Phillip Drew, LaFaye Copeland, County
Administrator Buddy Johnson, County Finance Director Holly Murkerson, Executive Assistant Mary
Griffin, County Clerk John White, Road Superintendent Stanley Elkins, EMS Director Rodney Gordan, and
County Attorney Gabe Ridley were present.

Mr. Moye called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
Mr. Moye asked Mr. Prince to give the invocation and pledge to the flag.

Motion by Mr. Prince, second by Mr. Drew to approve the agenda after removing Formal Action FA-
0100-20 from the agenda. The motion was approved.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None
PRESENTATIONS

The Grady County Board of Commissioners honored the Grady County Recreation Department 10 and
under Soccer team for winning the State Championship. The team is coached by Head Coach Carlos
Deleon, Daniel Hammond, and Carson Hair.

Don Nickerson, Grady History Museum

Mr. Nickerson reported that he had an anonymous donor give a significant amount of money to the
museum so that a mural could be painted on the south side of the building. Mr. Nickerson is asking the
board for permission to paint a mural on the south side of the building.

FA0100-20 Motion by Mrs. Knight, second by Mr. Prince to approve painting a mural on the south side
of the building. The motion was approved 3-0 with Mrs. Copeland and Mr. Drew abstaining as they
serve on the museum board.

CORRESPONDENCE

The Calendar of Events was reviewed.

Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9 AM at 33 17" Ave NW Cairo, GA 39827
A Diamond Affair, Jackie Robinson Boys and Girls Club, December 17, 2020 at 7:00 PM
Christmas Holidays, December 24-25, 2020.

New Year’s Holiday Friday, January 1, 2021

CONSENT ITEMS



Motion by Mr. Drew, second by Mrs. Copeland to approve

C073-20 Approval Regular Meeting Minutes from 12/01/2020

C074-20 Ratify consensus vote to total the 2012 Dodge Charger.

C075-20 Approve the renewal of Alcohol License for the following:

Shradha Enterprises, Quick Buys #2, 1439 US Hwy 84 E Cairo, GA 39828

Shradha Enterprises, On Convenient Stop 3, 130 GA Hwy 93 N Cairo, GA 39827
Shradha Enterprises, One Convenient Stop 5, 1979 Hwy 111 N Cairo, GA 39828
Jimmy & Jay Enterprises, One Convenient Stop 2, 1413 GA Hwy 93 S Cairo, GA 39828
Pankat Patel, Route 84 Country Market, 4050 US Hwy 84 E Cairo, GA 39828

Lloyd Stephen Barineau, Steve’s Country Store, 2752 Hwy 112 N Cairo, GA 39827

The motion was approved 4-0. Mr. Prince had to step out briefly prior to the vote due to a personal
issue but returned to the meeting shortly after the vote.

FORMAL ACTIONS

FA0093-20 Motion by Mr. Drew, second by Mr. Prince to approve the Christmas Bonus of $500.00 per
full time employee and $250.00 per part time employee (Regular scheduled PT only). Approved 4-1 with
Mrs. Knight voting against.

FA0094-20 Motion by Mrs. Knight, second by Mr. Drew to approve the bid from Scruggs Company for
$1,488,626.87 for Open Pond Road Full Depth Reclamation. Other bids received were Jim Boyd
Construction, $1,752,432.55, Capital Asphalt, Inc., $2,065,769.00, and Oxford Construction Company,
$1,684,679.35. The motion was approved.

FA0095-20 Motion by Mr. Prince, second by Mrs. Knight to approve the resolution to lease a dump truck
through Magnolia Bank, Incorporated for $259.90/month. The motion was approved.

FA0096-20 Motion by Mr. Drew, second by Mr. Prince to approve up to $20,000.00 to purchase shelters
and heaters to prepare for COVID-19 vaccinations. The motion was approved.

FA0097-20 Motion by Mrs. Copeland, second by Mrs. Knight to et out bids for the completion of the
Johnson Road CDBG project. Mr. Johnson explained that time was running out on this project and we
needed to show the Department of Community Affairs that we are making progress on the project prior
to April 15, 2021. The motion was approved.

FA0098-20 Motion by Mrs. Copeland, second by Mr. Prince to approve Mr. Tim Widener to finish out the
term of Mr. Terry Prince on the Planning Commission. The motion was approved.

FA0099-20 Motion by Mrs. Knight, second by Mr. Drew to approve the standard Rumbles lease for a
copier for the Clerk of Courts office. The motion was approved.

FA0101-20 Motion by Mrs. Knight, second by Mr. Drew to approve the budget for 2021. Mrs.
Murkerson stated that the budget has increased $210,000.00 since it was presented earlier. The
amount coming from fund balance only increased by $94,500.00 due to other savings found in the



budget. The total coming from fund balance is $994,500.00 which is 51% less than last year’s budget.
The motion was approved.

FA0102-20 Motion by Mr. Drew, second by Mrs. Knight to approve 3 additional staff for Grady County
EMS at a cost of $166,512.00 (which was already included in the 2021 budget). Mr. Gordon, EMS
Director stated that due to call volume, the do not have enough staff to make all the transports needed
for the citizens of Grady County. Mr. Gordon anticipates that the three new positions would help meet
the citizens needs and should generate at least $100,000.00 in revenue which is 2/3 of the cost of the
additional employees. The motion was approved.

NEW/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None
EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Mr. Drew, second by Mr. Prince to enter executive session to evaluate personnel. The
motion was approved.

Motion by Mrs. Knight, second by Mrs. Copeland to exit executive session. The motion was approved.
There was no action taken from of executive session.
REPORTS

A. Attorney’s Report — None
B. Roads and Bridges
C. Animal Control

RESOLUTIONS, PROCLOMATIONS, AND AGREEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Prince and second by Mrs. Knight. The motion was approved.

KEITH MOYE, CHAIR

PHILLIP DREW, VICE-CHAIR

ATTEST:

RAY PRINCE, COMMISSIONER

JOHN WHITE, COUNTY CLERK

JUNE KNIGHT, COMMISSIONER



LAFAYE COPELAND, COMMISSIONER



Ck # m '
Rec # pgq L"5L

Grady County, Georgia /
PLAT / SUBDIVISION APPLICATION - 99

FE# _JHGY  eerviTe D OJO 1+

Proposed Subdivision Name:

Landowner/Agents: "n////\/ 0@/‘ Ve / 7/?/&‘/

Address: ___ ) }7 /l/) Cow( /T/)/ ﬂmﬁo /yﬁ 39X 28

Telephone: Home: 2A9~522- 4 Q57 work: Cell: w
7/1/}9/)}\1 T . Phone: 352 - 4G/~ 4/6 4

Contact Person if Problem:

Engineer or Land Surveyor: /= x K AN e // o ////V q
7

Total acreage in proposed development: __ 3 |, Zd Zoning District: ___ Land Lot # Land District #
187 HP (ockk )QC] ) /yI’H/?O 6‘]/* 3982%

v v

Phone: /<Y - -9,

Location of Property:

TYPE OF PLAT

Administrative Mobile home rental community Minor # of lots ___ Major # of lots

§ Exempt-non approved building lots X Exempt-building lots approved all lots five or more acres

Family — non approved building lots - Grandparent, Parent, Stepparent, Grandchild, Brother, Sister, Spouse, and Child/ Stepchild

Iv tlier a fiovnse o tite o

Sanitary Sewer Available or Proposed

Is a Central Water System available or proposed?

"b \) o Does this property have private covenants?-
U

’)b Copy received with final plat?

M \Y .
For final plat: Are road and safety signs in place? A

Have you applied for your E & S permit? - No_X
Note: The state requires this permit when 2 or tnore lots access off of one drive.

Yes No_ X

Will subdivision lots access State Highway?

If yes, we will forward your plat to DOT for review. DOT by State Law House Bill 321 will have up to 30 days for review. The Plat will not be
signed or released by this office until DOT has done there review. Your i?itial here states you have read statement on State Highway access.

[ hereby certify thai [ am the wr/or legal agent of the owner, in fee simple of the above described property
DATE:_ /2 -/-R0

OWNER/AGENT: /zN /

Revised 5-1-18js

Subdivision check list / forms




COLLINS LAND SURVEYING. LLC
201 5th Su Sl
CAIRO. GA 39828 TERRANCLE M. COLLINS
PHONEE (229) S22 LAND SURV
LEMAILL cla@wir GA. REG. #3394
200
' ' LEGEND

- .-
IF B8N REBAR

I S—
5 POINT OF DEGINRING

PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED FOR:
KEVIN HART & SANDRA HART SUBVEYORS CERTIFICATION

a REQUIRED HAY SUARSECTION (D) OF O.C.G.A. SECTION 15—6—67,
LAND LOT: 369 & 370 SCALE: 1" = 200' . PLAT HAS ULCLN CRLPARCD DY

LAND DISTRICT: 12TH FILE NAME: DROORZNHOZIIB

COUNTY: GRADY ORAWING NAME: DROORZNHOZIIB—GR—19—351.370

Sirvs A SUrvEVED BY: Trac

STATE: CA DRAWN DY: TMC

SURIVISION N/A AhI-PﬁAE T™C

SURVEY DATE:- 10—-26—2020 DRAWI 12—14—2020

_SURVEYOR'S NOTES
— THIS SURVEY WAS PRECPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE.
SUBECT AND ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS' OEED REFERENCES WERE PROVIDED BY
COLLINS LAND SURVEYING. LLC. AND ARC NOT GUARANTEED AS TO ACCURACY OR
COMPLETENESS.
— JHE TEKM “CERTIFICATION” AS USED IN RULE "180—G—.09(2) AND (3)" AND RELATING
TO PROFESSIONAL ENCINEERING OR LAND SURVEYINCG SERVICES, AS DEFINED IN O. C. G. 88°11°34" W a7.a4’
SHALL _MEAN A SICNED STATEMENT DASED UPON FACTS AND oF OODZHT/
KNOWLEDGE KNOWN TO THE REGISTRANT AND 15 NOT A GUARANTEE OR WARRANTY,
[=] EXPRESSED OR  IMPLIED.
URVEY COMPUIES WITH DOTH THE RULES OF THE GEORGIA DBOARD OF S _88711°'54"
E HATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS AND THE OFFICIAL AXLE FOUND
CODE OF GEORGIA ANNOTATED (OCGA)1S—6G—G7, - = 361.84°
BETWEEN THOSE TWO SETS OF SPECIFICATIONS, = 3 5 - e n e
—UEARINGS ON _THIS MAP OR PLAT ARE BASED ON THAT PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED IN S O37s2'44” W
PLAT DOOK_E2020 PAGE 6 IN THE CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT OFFICE GRADY COUNTY. CA 32.25
SUBDIVISION SURVEY OF THAT PROPERTY RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 8390
PAGE 'T55 TN L CLERI< OF BUPERIOR | CotaT araESARES COUNTY, Ga
—THE _FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS MAP OR PLAT IS BASED HAS A CLOSURE
PRECISION OF ONE FOOT IN 79841 FEET
—THIS MAP OR PLAT HAS A CALCULATED CLOSURE OF 1 FOOT IN 301418
—A GEOMAX ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION WAS USED TO PERFORM THIS SURVEY
— THERE WEREC BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES ON TRACT 1 THAT WERE NOT LOCATED

1/2" IRS

IVl

FOVH0C

S oB"46'az”
36.06"

s

REMAINING ACRES 13.00 ACGRES
EXEMPT PLAT BUILDING LOTS APPROVED ALL

LOTS FIVE OR_MORE ACRES

THIS PLAT IS EXEMPT FROM THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF
CRADY COUNTY. THE LOTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE DEEN INSPECTED AY
THE DOARD OF HEALTH FOR ON_SITE POTABLE WATER SUPPLY AND SEWAGE
OISPOSAL SYSTEMS AND ARC APPROVED AS BUILDING LOTS.

s Y P

OWNER = eveie . A .

S 37°57'59" E
130.45"

S 050446 w .
25.50°

ED BOOK 140 PAGE 344

1431

JLARRY WILLIAMS & G DENISE WIELIAMS

PLATBOOK. 16 PAGE D)

S BOT48°20" w _ T

) az.e1" I

26" 4618”7
91.92"

GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHAIRMAN
Qm\r—UJ\ OOCZJ}\ HEALTH DEPARTMENT 88"54'00" E _
101.96° /

S 17745217 W
138.04°

WIRE_FENCE _1/2" IRS

S 54 35'56%

U A GIVE ONLY IF THE GRADY
< 160.33°

COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT'S PROCEDURES AND REGULATIONS AREC

,crro\
e - i S O3'56°31" W _
2 7aZ. 220 T

ERAseCNMERNTAL HEALTH

5 27702°54" W
1/2° IRS . T—
N B7°26'38" E as.60
23.10°
OF CORNER S S 86'53'44” E 609.13"
N 3233’57 w ST e
A — u
34.64 N 86°s53'44" w

TRACT 1
21.78 ACRES

S 0673947 ©_
114.37°

S % [CC_se9) s 0571237

N _B3°35°33" w

n-zoly

NOr4gss"
WATE 0CATON

LA LOT A€

AFPROX

e p
APPROXIMATE _LLOCAT! H
OF "LAND LOT LINE HonL POC_& . S]] Zo8.55-
£

! Tt
5/8% _—N“ LIZILA PAULET DAVIS 7*>—7§0ﬂ=u
N 8902597 —I—l Soo DEED BOOK 726 PAGIE 169 S G67°59'40”
102, JN 4.28.2011 S8




Ck# A0 FA

Rec # E a (L, ’/

Grady County, Georgia
PLAT / SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

FILE# [JYS2> PERMIT# 2 ©/C 72

% A \ - X
4 ,,.\‘"C\a\/i—\\é'\\fﬁf\ \"a(,vw , L LC

Proposed Subdivision Name: L
L I - ..
i 1\(/‘[’\[ Maved (] Smat

1

Landowner/Agents:
Address:__\ 122 Havveti Kdl

Telephone: Home: 2 2€1-Ci D\~ SMOU Work:
Hely Ravrett Smi i

e Cell: __<Hcum »
Phone: 2 ZS1-<{ 117D Yoo
/t\q"\d | W Alram S Phone: 31¢-2227

") < 271,228, 21, < C )
531 Z Zoning District: Land Lot # 312, 313 Land District #}(”;

Ref. - (,\.‘ l-'\ii..;\'\mm éﬁ 29239 7)

Contact Person if Problem:

Engineer or Land Surveyor:

Total acreage in proposed development:
Havoeig

Location of Property:

TYPE OF PLAT
Mobile home rental community /-"' Minor # of lots ___ Major # of lots

Administrative

o/./
Exempt—non approved building lots V" Exempt-building lots approved all lots five or nore acres

_ Family — non approved building lots - Grandparent, Parent, Stepparent, Grandchild, Brother, Sister, Spouse, and Child / Stepchild
e/

Sanitary Sewer Available or Proposed

[s a Central Water System available or proposed?
Does this property have private covenants?

" Copy received with final plat?
A N\
¢ k \ )For final plat: Are road and safety signs in place?
/
7,
Have you applied for your E & S permit?
Note: The state requires this permit when 2 or more lots access off of one drive.

Will subdivision lots access State Highway? Yes No

If yes, we will forward your plat to DOT for review. DOT by State Law House Bill 321 will have up to 30 days for review. The Plat will not be
signed or released by this office until DOT has done there review. Your initial here states you have read statement on State Highway access.

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner, or legal agent of the owner, in fee simple of the above described property.

Ay pate._12)2]2©

OWNER/AGENT:

Revised 5-1-18js

Subdivision check list / forms




Qe

DO BT
RGO
il

ads
e
X
rw

SIS
KT

RSO
PRSI e
EPIRIA IR

i

K [askd
% 13

w

[l aeRk ittty

w
AFFCER
BTSSR

TRFLNANLOIRGT
TR Y

PRI S

AP T

REASELL LB 1) H : 7 SIS SONARCLNE IR
X TERT 10 :

LA R A RENST

FRILERAS L

SEn A
BRI,
LLTIS

L

PRMALE OFD AN AT




et 2097
Rec # @ )N)‘){]
Grady County, Georgia
PLAT / SUBDIVISION APPLICATION ‘
mes 1hg3 pERMTH PO Jol2

C‘[ev{: %"\c‘gru&\k \:Qi.vm\ﬁl LLC

Proposed Subdivision Name:
."_\ I ‘:’ 4 k’\ cevw e L k"\ UY'sS “

LR BGZA8

Landowner/Agents:
adgress: 1885 S Broad SF lewvo |
Telephone: Home: 229-B 11-L:6%)  wo

Holl Harrell Sinilh

cell: 229-272 \\___‘é Z(i 8
phone. 221~ 177-SY00
Phone: 3’78" Z ZZ 7

Contact Person if Problem:

Engineer or Land Surveyor: P(VY:I \ LO ) ( l |.C( mS 3
: 3%, 31537 A

Land Lot# 2 7 Land District #

2cqg 2
Total acreage in proposed development: 32)Cf : BMJ Zoning District:
Hawell Rel. Whiahaw @R 3989 7
J

Location of Property:

TYPE OF PLAT

Administrative Mobile home rental community Minor # of lots ___ Major # of lots ___

Exempt-non approved building lots /Excmpt-building lots approved all lots five or more acres

Family - non approved building lots - Grandparent, Parent, Stepparent, Grandchild, Brother, Sister, Spouse, and Child/ Stepchild
NS

5

Sanitary Sewer Available or Proposed

Is a Central Water System available or proposed?

Does this property have private covenants?

Copy received with final plat?
Yes

For final plat: Are road and safety signs in place?

Have you applied for your E & S permit? Yes
Note: The state requires this permit when 2 or more lots access off of one drive.

Yes No

Will subdivision lots access State Highway?

If yes, we will forward your plat to DOT for review. DOT by State Law House Bill 321 will have up to 30 days for review. The Plat will not be
signed or released by this office until DOT has done there review. Your initial here states you have read statement on State Highway access.

[ hereby certify that [ am the owner, or legal agent of the owner, in fee simple of the above described property

OWNER/AGENT: Ham i patE: V2 \ Zl 0

Revised 5-1-18js

Subdivision check list / forms




T,

SESI RARAE
SR KRS FOT RERD
¢

CIRB RS KT IR S
N

KRG SOIBER
RPN
TR BRI A

FRTA0 % ST

IR I R VIR RO
AT OF T SRR RS T
BRAT VR HEY R PR AU
ML LQEITIS I Dy
FATEN TR AL

Rt msdie fiE T g TR )
WY ST S HITEN NG
USRS IO SRRV 130
MG Rl BERSTD NG
bt B Cettwcd tr e S
IV CORRT AT R VR
IBINNDAND

TR DM O R R
I BT TR
URHERIOTLRY TR B IR
RE R ST A0 B TR
TR T AR kit
WO, RSN LR

LA BT COWE KRR 3 4,
SEYTAAIAND EVE

RS AR LR 0,

T KL ST O il X0 S

ST
ar,
HREYIER LT (S MAIRE

ER
ok

222 riesrEA

FORINT KR CEIRTIE Itk b B ICE FECINI N1, PRI
% it gy

S a1 A ey

LI SANIES P I W I VTN S POINTEDY,
P

SURVERORS CEATHF

| RSB RSN G ECCEA BT,

REEUED RO LD SRS e i

“EBETRAT
SCLDRGLOS 4R 0VED
SLLOTSFIVE CR MO AGHES

RLMROSEUKR, ORIFLIEDLI N
EERNEL 3T ARICAL (TR SN0att STl

AT

GRADY COUNTY HEALTH DEARTVENT

TGO AT R IO DI

I KA

RABEL AL
[T T

CRICEE
A PRCRI 4 CEL O I E SRNTREDSE 6

;AL FREDAME DENOR LD RTT
§ CORAR T TR LA ORI ST T AN R,
i TSR AT (RTINS RN N

&1 223

DT

it et on e T

41y [
Mille~  Irilax
pcnt i L AT N TR )

S R e
SRvacomoTenn s |

AUV
iy

o resA Y
Fa

o
e

CF LAMD LOT L

AR
TR

R KN ROSRTI T

ETER
LTSS

e

T

et

:k

sstta
A

w

PRI

iR

=
g

st G g
43

ngd

FRONTR VL
IR F TR A GTIATHONNATS
P 21

SDHEWDA YRR

i
IR

2 SBIST

KSR

MRODMTTLOT

umiug

AR INBRTY SR

IR
GLBLGDE

PEERE
BEiG

1 LN Smeer s
§ > 3

i
(5K

LMY PEHC)

aara i Ao A

e
=

RO TR TN X T R TS
RS LA TRV

[ TR e

w WS

T R
¢

PR
I3
B

S T

e
Y Y e

RE

W

AL SEA P TR IS

ST 80,
FE

AL INTE OF (BYAD BEARY
3 o

S
&
] !

L}
TH(TY
it

BT ST

ST INE

4k

LS

LD

HLESH,
A il

RER BT

svgren gne |




GRADY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Keith Moye, Chairman Phillip Drew, Vice Chair June
Knight

District 3 District 5 District
1

Ray Prince J.C. (Buddy) Johnson LaFaye

Copeland
District 2 County Administrator District
4

December 30, 2020

Effective January 1, 2021, I authorize Barbara Darus, serving in her capacity as Grady County Tax Commissioner, to
accept checks, cash, debit cards, and/or credit cards for payment on behalf of Grady County.

Keith Moye

Grady County Board of Commissioners

Attest




Road/Stop sign POST

15.25

1006.5

Dead end sign POST

15.25

503.25

Brackets

9.95

328.35

Blanks

696.00for 33

696

Stop signs

32.95

1087.35

Dead end signs

32.95

1087.35

4" Black letter (to start)

232.75

Screws 2per post

2777

County Road name blanks?

27797

Estimate

4941.55

Replace 1/2

2470.78

Total

7412.33

Labor ?? Time ?? New person




ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2, ENTITLED "ADMINISTRATION,"OF THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF GRADY COUNTY, GEORGIA, SO AS TO PERMIT THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO CONTRACT WITH A PROSPECTIVE COUNTY
ADMINISTRATOR; TO ESTABLISH THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE, TO
REPEAL ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH,

AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Grady County Board of Commissioners that Chapter 2, Article

I, Division 2, Section 2-62, entitled “Term of office,” of the Code of Ordinances of Grady

Count};, Georgia, is hereby amended by:

Deleting the following:
The county administrator shall serve at the pleasure of the board of commissioners for an
indefinite term as an at-will employee and may be terminated by majority vote of the board The

board shall be required 1o state ¢ reason for termination.
And adding in lieu thereof, the following:

The county administrator shall be appointed in the manner provided for by the board of
commissioners to serve af the pleasure of the board or upon such terms and conditions as the
board may provide in a contract with the county administrator recorded on the minutes of the

board (3]’ commissioners pursuant to Section 36-10-1 of the Official Code of Georgia, Annotated.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect at such date and time

it is adopted by the Board of Commissioners.




